

**PROPOSED REGULATION OF THE
STATE CONTRACTORS' BOARD**

LCB File No. R092-07

September 10, 2007

EXPLANATION – Matter in *italics* is new; matter in brackets ~~[omitted material]~~ is material to be omitted.

AUTHORITY: §§1 and 2, NRS 624.100 and 624.220.

A REGULATION relating to licenses of contractors; revising the list of installations which a contractor may perform in the specialty of using sheet metal; and providing other matters properly relating thereto.

Section 1. NAC 624.300 is hereby amended to read as follows:

624.300 The Board will grant to qualified applicants a license in the specialty of using sheet metal. The Board designates such a license as a “classification C-13” license. A person who holds a classification C-13 license may ~~[select, cut, shape,]~~ fabricate and install *ductwork systems and architectural* sheet metal ~~[in such forms as]~~, *including, without limitation,* cornices, flashings, gutters, leaders, downspouts for rainwater, ~~[pans,]~~ *stainless steel* kitchen equipment ~~[, ducts, louvres, patented chimneys]~~ and metal ~~[flues,]~~ *roof systems*.

Sec. 2. On the effective date of this regulation, a person who holds a classification C-13 license that was issued pursuant to the former provisions of NAC 624.300 shall be deemed to hold a classification C-13 license issued pursuant to the provisions of that section as amended by the provisions of this regulation.